

CONFIDENTIAL

RESUME CURRICULUM VITAE
(Last revision: 10th of October 2018)

<p>Peace Researcher – PhD Candidate in International Relations, with a specialization in Peace and Conflict Studies Major field of interests: Peace education and non-violent alternatives to peace studies, transitional justice, and memory and restorative practices, strategic peace building, elicitive conflict transformation, inter-cultural and inter-faith dialogue, politics and religion, conflict analysis, critical theories, interpretive method, the Balkan States, Southeast Asia, international politics, the Arabs/Palestinians and the Israelis conflict.</p>	<p>PERSONAL DATA Full name: Erna Anjarwati Sex: Female Languages: English, Spanish Email: erna.anjarwati@ics.ulisboa.pt Mobile: +351-920498503 (Portugal) Mailing address: Instituto de Ciencias Sociais (ICS), Universidade de Lisboa, Av. Prof. de Bettencourt No.9, 1600-189, Lisboa, Portugal</p>
--	---

Educational background

Years From Up to	Details of my educations obtained or schools name, and grades obtained
October 2017 – Present	PhD candidate in Comparative Politics/International Relations at ICS (Institute of Social Science), University of Lisbon, Portugal.
June 2009 – October 2010	Graduated with a Master of Arts in Peace, Development, Security and International Conflict Transformation from the UNESCO Chair for Peace Studies, University of Innsbruck, Austria.
August 2007 – October 2008	Graduated with a Master of Arts in International Peace Studies from the United Nations-University for Peace, Costa Rica.
August 1997 - February 2003	Graduated with a Bachelor of Arts (with honors) in Social Anthropology from the University of Padjadjaran, Indonesia.

Employment history

Dates From Up to	Job title and brief details of my responsibilities.
September – December 2018	<p>Visiting research fellow at iASK Institute of Advanced Studies, University of Panonnia, Koszeg campus, Hungary.</p> <p>Responsibilities:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Conducting research on the emergence of fundamentalism and religious nationalism, a comparative study of the FPI Muslim vigilantes and the Jemaah Islamiyah fundamentalist group of Indonesia. 2. Disseminating the preliminary findings through an academic seminar, held at iASK Institute of Advanced Studies, University of Panonnia, Hungary
June 2012	<p>Casual lecturer in the School of Arts, University of New England (UNE) in New South Wales, Australia.</p> <p>Responsibility: Teaching on the undergraduate unit CIJ210, Cultural Expression in Contemporary Asia.</p>
August 2010	<p>Guest lecturer at Institute of Asian Studies (IAS), Faculty of Political Science, at Chulalongkorn University in Bangkok, Thailand.</p> <p>Responsibility: Teaching on the postgraduate unit in Southeast Asian Studies: “Southeast Asia/ASEAN Political Economy: Contemporary and 21st Century Outlook, Conflict and Cooperation on Muslims in Southeast Asia.”</p>

October 2009 – September 2010	Visiting research fellow at Muslim Studies Centre, the Institute of Asian Studies (IAS), Faculty of Political Science, at Chulalongkorn University in Bangkok, Thailand. Responsibility: Conducted field research regarding “The role of non-governmental organizations in conflict prone area: Conflict transformation and peace-building in Southern Thailand.” The research was sponsored by the Nippon Foundation, Japan under the scheme of Asian Public Intellectual fellowship program.
July 2006 – March 2007	Deputy program officer for research, monitoring and evaluation at the Coalition for Healthy Indonesia (KuIS) in Jakarta, Indonesia. Responsibilities: 1. Carried out field research in relation to the health issues, such as tuberculosis, HIV/AIDS, and other diseases undertaken in the 15 districts targeted. 2. Conducted monitoring and evaluation to assess the tuberculosis programs in the 15 districts targeted.
September 2005 – May 2006	Program Coordinator for Research and Publication at UPC (Urban Poor Consortium) in Jakarta, Indonesia. Responsibilities: 1. Conducted field research towards urban poor communities living in Jakarta’s squatter periphery to help design alternative models that support people’s empowerment and poverty alleviation. 2. Carried out primary data analysis regarding local and national government policies for advocacy and community organizing.
June – September 2005	Researcher at AKATIGA (Centre for Social Analysis) in Bandung, Indonesia. Responsibilities: 1. Conducted field research regarding labor’s identity and their political movements through qualitative methods at Rungkut Industry area in Surabaya, Indonesia. 2. Designed an Annotated Bibliography regarding labor issues in Indonesia, especially the labor political movements.
September 2003 – December 2004	Researcher at the Indonesian Community for Lowland Tropical Rain-forest Conservation (KKI WARSI) in Jambi, Indonesia. Responsibilities: 1. Conducted field research towards an indigenous community, so-called the “Orang Rimba” who live in the Bukit Dua Belas National Park to support the existence of indigenous people in their own habitat, while empowering them to tackle deforestation and climate change related-matters. 2. Conducted advocacy related-activities to combat illegal logging activities carried out by local and national timber companies, while promoting sustainable forest management in accordance with the Indonesian forest regulation. 3. Assisted to facilitate discussions and meetings between the Orang Rimba and local, national and international stakeholders, including the Government to influence their policies to the indigenous population living in the National Park.

Awards (scholarships/grants/fellowships)

Dates From Up to	Details of my awards received and the funding providers
September – December 2018	Awarded a research grant from iASK Institute of Advanced Studies in Koszeg, Hungary for conducting research on the emergence of fundamentalism and religious nationalism, a comparative analysis of the FPI Muslim vigilantes and the Jemaah Islamiyah fundamentalist group of Indonesia.
July 2018 – June 2021	Awarded a scholarship from the University of Lisbon to carry out a PhD research project, entitled: “Images of fundamentalism in newly democratizing states: the emergence of religious nationalism in Indonesia and Myanmar 1998-2018
September 2015	Awarded a full travel grant from S. Rajaratnam School of International and Strategic Studies (RSIS), Singapore to deliver a presentation at the workshop of “Growing Religious Intolerance in Indonesia: “Outlook, Challenges and Future

	Trajectory of Indonesian Religious Life,” held from 24-25 September at Islamic State University, UIN Sunan Kalijaga in Yogyakarta, Indonesia.
June 2015	Awarded a fellowship from Georg Eckert Institute (GEI), Germany to participate in the Georg Arnhold International Summer School Program on Education for Sustainable Peace, “Transitional Justice and Education: Engaging Children and Youth in Justice and Peace Building through Educational Media, Curricula and Outreach,” held from 22-27 June 2015 in Braunschweig, Germany.
December 2013	Awarded a partial travel grant from Centre for Peace and Conflict Studies (CPCS) to attend and deliver a presentation at the Asian Regional Conference: “Transforming Identity-Based Conflicts in Asia”, held 6-8 December in Siem Reap, Cambodia.
September 2013	Awarded a full travel grant from VLIR-UOS Belgium to attend and deliver a presentation at the International Conference: “Children and Youth Affected by Armed Conflict: Where to go from here?” held 25-27 Sept in Kampala, Uganda.
June 2010	Awarded a full travel grant from the School of Arts and Social Science, Monash University in Malaysia to attend and deliver a presentation at the International Conference on “Trauma and Memory Studies: Southeast Asian Experiences,” held from 15-17 June at Monash University in Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
October 2009 – July 2010	Awarded a research grant from the Nippon Foundation, Japan under the scheme of Asian Public Intellectual (API) fellowship Program 2009-2010 to conduct research in the on-going intra-state ethno-religious conflict in Southern Thailand. The title of research is <i>Engaging the Role of Non-Governmental Organizations in Conflict Prone Area: Conflict Transformation and Peace Building Process in Southern Thailand</i> . This research was conducted in collaboration with Muslim Studies Centre, Institute of Asian Studies, Chulalongkorn University in Bangkok, Thailand.
June – August 2009	Awarded a scholarship from the Tyrolean Government of Innsbruck to pursue an M.A in Peace, Development, Security and International Conflict Transformation at UNESCO Chair for Peace Studies, University of Innsbruck in Austria.
October 2008	Awarded a fellowship from the Nippon Foundation, Japan to participate in one-week workshop and training on “Future Asian Leaders: Building a Better Asia (BABA) Retreat Program,” held from 26 October to 4 November at Peking University in Beijing, China.
April 2007 – October 2008	Awarded a scholarship from the Nippon Foundation, Japan to pursue a Dual Campus MA degree program in International Peace Studies at Ateneo de Manila University in the Philippines and the UN-University for Peace in Costa Rica.

Languages

Languages	Details of my language qualifications/levels			
	Listening	Speaking	Reading	Writing
English (IELTS C1)	Advanced	Advanced	Advanced	Advanced
Spanish	Upper intermediate	Intermediate	Upper intermediate	Intermediate
Portuguese	Basic	Basic	Upper basic level	Basic
Deutsch	Basic	Basic	Basic	Basic

Professional activities/Memberships

Dates From Up to	Details of my current professional activities/Memberships
March 2018 - present	Member of the APCP (Portuguese Association of Political Science), specializing in International Relations and Peace and Conflict Resolution Studies

List of publications/theses/attended scientific conferences

Dates From Up to	Details of my qualifications obtained or courses name
July 2018	Book review: Hadiz, Vedi. R (2016). <i>Islamic Populism in Indonesia and the Middle East</i> . Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, pp.1-189. Published on the journal of <i>Análise Social</i> 227, Liii (2.º), pp.508-511, Institute of Social Science, University of Lisbon. ISBN: 9781107123601
June 2018	Being a discussant on the presentation of “Transitional justice and survivors’ needs: beyond the toolbox approach? Reflections from Colombia,” delivered by Sanne Weber, University of Birmingham, England, held at Institute of Social Science, University of Lisbon, Portugal
April 2018	Attended and delivered a presentation at the IX APCP (Portuguese Association of Political Science) Conference, held from 18-20 April at University of Minho in Braga, Portugal. Title of the presentation, <i>Images of fundamentalism: the emergence of religious nationalism in Indonesia and Myanmar</i> . The paper went to the second phase of evaluation for junior scholar papers.
July 2017	Journal article: Anjarwati, E. (2017). The emergence of religious nationalism: Facing the challenges of pluralism in Indonesia. <i>Journal of Human Rights and Peace Studies</i> , 2(3), Mahidol University, Thailand. [Refereed article].
September 2014	Journal article: Anjarwati, E and Allison Trimble, <i>Storytelling as A Means for Peace Education: Intercultural Dialogue in Southern Thailand</i> , <i>The Journal of Living Together: The Role of Religion and Ethnicity in Contemporary Conflict: Related Emerging Tactics, Strategies and Methodologies of Mediation and Resolution</i> , 1(1) (2014), ISSN: 2373 6631 [Refereed article].
March 2014	Chapter in book: Anjarwati, E, <i>Storytelling as a Means for Healing Children’s Trauma: Peace Education in Southern Thailand</i> , Trauma, Memory and Transformation: Southeast Asian Experiences, Strategic Information and Research Development Centre, Malaysia, S.A. Bong (ed), Malaysia, (2014) pp. 99-122. ISBN 978-967-0630-22-9
January 2014	Conference proceeding: Anjarwati, E, <i>Peace Education through Storytelling: Social Reconciliation and Intercultural Dialogue Among Children in Southern Thailand</i> . Paper presented at the International Conference on Children and Youth Affected by Armed Conflict: Where to go from here 25 – 27 September 2013 in Kampala, Uganda, (2013), pp. 13-28. [Refereed conference paper].
March 2012	Workshop proceeding: Anjarwati, E. (2012). <i>Engaging the role of NGOs in a conflict prone area: Conflict transformation and peace building in Southern Thailand</i> . Paper presented at the 9 th regional workshop of the Asian Public Intellectual (API) Program from 20-24 November 2010 in Penang, Malaysia, pp. 62-70 [Refereed workshop paper]. Go to the website: http://www.apifellowships.org/body/international_ws_proceedings/year9.pdf
October 2010	Master thesis: <i>Gestalt Therapy as a means to Conflict Transformation: Trauma Healing for Children in Southern Thailand</i> , MA in Peace, Development, Security and International Conflict Transformation at University of Innsbruck in Austria.
August 2010	Journal article: Anjarwati, E. (2010). <i>Engaging Non-Governmental Organizations in Conflict Prone Areas: Conflict Transformation and Peace Building Process in Southern Thailand</i> . <i>Thai World Affairs</i> , Institute of Asian Studies (IAS), Chulalongkorn University in Bangkok, Thailand [Refereed article]. Go to the web: http://www.thaiworld.org/en/thailand_monitor/answer.php?question_id=993
October 2008	Master thesis: <i>Manipulation of Multiple Identities in the Ethno-Religious Conflict: A Case Study of the Ethnic Malay in Pattani Muslim Community in Southern Thailand</i> , MA in International Peace Studies at UN-University for Peace in San Jose, Costa Rica and Ateneo de Manila University in Manila, the Philippines.

September 2008	Journal article: Anjarwati, E. (2008). <i>Looking at the Conflict in the Deep South: A Conflict Transformation Approach</i> . Thai World Affairs, Institute of Asian Studies, Chulalongkorn University, Bangkok, Thailand [Refereed Article]. Go to the website: http://www.thaiworld.org/en/thailand_monitor/answer.php?question_id=789
January 2007	Book: Yuanita, A, Erna Anjarwati, and Nurhanita. (2006). <i>Perjalanan Advokasi, Komunikasi dan Mobilisasi Sosial dalam Penanggulangan Tuberkulosis (The Pathway towards Advocacy, Communication, and Social Mobilization in Coping with Tuberculosis in Indonesia)</i> . Coalition for Healthy Indonesia (KuIS), Jakarta.
January 2006	Annotated bibliography's book series: Priaryani, I.W, Erna Anjarwati, and Maria Dona. (2006). <i>Labour: A Great Wave That Has Just Been Tossed</i> . The AKATIGA Foundation (Centre for Social Analysis), Bandung.
February 2003	Bachelor thesis (with Honours): <i>Social learning and psychological approaches for drug users: The rehabilitation process at Islamic school in Bandung, Indonesia</i> , BA in Social Anthropology at Padjadjaran University in Bandung, Indonesia.

References

<p>Name: Prof. DDR. Wolfgang Dietrich, PhD/DSJ Position: Program Director of M.A in Peace, Development, Security and International Conflict Transformation, University of Innsbruck/UNESCO Chair Holder for Peace Studies Mailing Address: Grillhof Seminar Center, Grillhofweg 100, A-6080 Iglis-Vill, the University of Innsbruck/Tyrol/Austria. E-mail Address: wolfgang.dietrich@uibk.ac.at Phone Number: ++43(0) 5263/6658</p>
<p>Name: Dr. José Pedro Zúquete Position: Senior researcher/Postdoctoral research fellow at ICS Mailing Address: Instituto de Ciencias Sociais (ICS), Universidade de Lisboa, Av Prof. De Bettencourt No.9, 1600-189, Lisboa, Portugal E-mail Address: jose.zuquete@ics.ulisboa.pt</p>
<p>Name: Assoc. Prof. Dr. Maria Raquel Freire Position: Jean Monnet Chair – EU External Relations towards the East 2016-2019/Associate Professor in International Relations/Director PhD in International Politics and Conflict Resolution at CES (Center for Social Studies), Faculty of Economics, the University of Coimbra Mailing Address: Av. Dias da Silva, 165, 3004-512 Coimbra, Portugal E-mail Address: rfreire@fe.uc.pt</p>
<p>Name: Dr. Luis de Sousa Position: Research fellow/Head of PhD Program in Comparative Politics at Institute of Social Science, University of Lisbon Mailing Address: Instituto de Ciencias Sociais (ICS), Universidade de Lisboa, Av. Prof. de Bettencourt No.9, 1600-189, Lisboa, Portugal E-mail address: luis.sousa@ics.ulisboa.pt</p>
<p>Name: Dr. Jody Jensen Position: Jean Monnet Chair, University of Panonnia, Director of MA Program in International Studies, Koszeg campus, Hungary Mailing Address: iASK Institute of Advanced Studies, Chernel Utca. 14, 9730 Koszeg, Hungary E-mail Address: jody.jensen@iask.hu</p>
<p>Name: Dr. Srawut Aree Position: Director of Muslim Studies Center, the Institute of Asian Studies (IAS), Chulalongkorn University Mailing Address: 3rd fl, Rambhai-Barni Building, Prajadhipok, Pathumwan, Bangkok 10330, Thailand E-mail Address: tfarida@hotmail.com Mobile Phone: +66 86 330 5338</p>
<p>Name: Balazs Aron Kovacs, PhD Position: Program Manager Forum ZFD, Forum Civil Peace Service Mailing Address: Suite B301, Plaza de Luisa Complex, R. Magsaysay Avenue, Davao City 8000, Philippines E-mail Addresses: kovacs@forumzfd.de or balazs.kovacs@gmail.com</p>